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Subject: Online Submission

13/10/2019

MRS Rebecca Schopen

71 Binalong AVE

allambie Heights NSW 2100
schopen@optusnet.com.au

RE: Mod2019/0475 - 60 Binalong Avenue ALLAMBIE HEIGHTS NSW 2100

With respect to Assessing Officer, These amendments are significant variations to the court
approved plans which will result in a diminished landscape outcome. In the court hearing this
was a significant issue and therefore the amendments should not be approved. The developer
will continue to make amendments to benefit his own profit outcome. There have been
noticeable boarding houses built where the end result has not had the landscaping completed
to approved DA plans and neighbours have suffered from lack of privacy and unattractive
aesthetic. | implore you that this developer should adhere to his original landscape plans to
help improve the aesthetic or this overdevelopment. Kind regards. Rebecca



